
CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 21, 2001
File No.: 6320-20-649

To: City Manager

From: City Clerk

Subject: Petitioned Work of Local Improvement - Marshall Street - Underground Wiring

RECOMMENDATION

THAT the petition received June 15, 2001 from Brenda Bachmann and others for the
construction of underground conduits, wiring and works for street lighting on both sides of
Marshall Street from Buckland Avenue to Rowcliffe Avenue, be received and referred to the
Transportation Manager and be placed in its order of construction priority.

BACKGROUND

Ms. Bachmann, the initiator of the above mentioned petition, has reviewed the feasibility of the
construction of the local improvement with the Works & Utilities department and has circulated
the petition to her neighbours.  The subject petition, a copy of which is attached for information,
is sufficient pursuant to Sections 631 & 632 of the Local Government Act.

_________________________________________
D.L. Shipclark

LMT/

c.c. Transportation Manager

Encl.


